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Amendment 0002 

Solicitation Number N00014-15-R-BA010 
“Expeditionary Intelligence Surveillance, Reconnaissance Science and Technology” 

Date Published:  June 19, 2015 
 
The purpose of Amendment 0001 is to respond to questions submitted in response to the BAA and also to 
extend the due date of proposals from August 28, 2015 to September 1, 2015.  
 

 
1. Question:  Page Count: Page 19 of the BAA (under grants) has a 30 page limit "The 
cover page, table of contents, resumes and current and pending project and proposal 
submissions information are excluded from the page limitations." Is 30 pages the limit for 
contract submissions? If not what is the page limit for the technical volume?  

Answer:  The technical volume submission for contracts is limited to thirty (30) pages. 
 
 

2. Question:  Is the separate Statement of Work included in the page count; are there a 
specific number of copies to submit? 

 
Answer:  The separate non-proprietary Statement of Work is not included in the page 
count.  One copy of the full proposal will be sufficient. 

 
3. Question:  Will MS Excel and MS Word 2013 formats be accepted? The BAA 
references 2007. 

 
Answer:  Any proposed format need to be compatible with Microsoft Office. 

 
 

4. Question:  Verify that a hard copy submission is not required. The proposal will be 
uploaded to https://onroutside.onr.navy.mil/aspprocessor/isr30b/ and emailed to Martin 
Kruger.  
 
Answer:   A hard copy submission is not required.  Please follow the instructions for full 
proposals in Section IV, paragraph A of the BAA. 
 
5. Question: Page 24 of the BAA has an estimated award date of March 25, 2016.  If 
April 1, 2016 is a start date of the period of performance for a 36 month program, the 
effort would extend into FY 2019, which doesn’t appear to be included in this BAA.  
Should vendors use the 36 month period of performance or change the effort to 30 
months or keep it at 36 months and use an October 1, 2016 start date? 
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Answer: ONR’s core program funding continues year after year, so a 36 month period of   
performance starting on April 1, 2016 is acceptable.  Please use the 36 month period of period of 
performance. 

 

C. Significant Dates and Times - 
 
Event Date Time 
White Paper Due Date 7/10/2015 0:00 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Notification of White Paper Evaluation* 7/31/2015   

Full Proposal Due Date 9/1/2015 0:00 PM Eastern Standard Time 

Notification of Selection: Full Proposals* 9/25/2015   

Awards* 3/25/2016   
*These dates are estimates as of the date of this announcement. 
 
NOTE: Due to changes in security procedures since September 11, 2001, the time required for 
hard-copy written materials to be received at the Office of Naval Research has increased. 
Materials submitted through the U.S. Postal Service, for example, may take seven days or more 
to be received, even when sent by Express Mail. Thus any hard-copy proposal should be 
submitted long enough before the deadline established in the solicitation so that it will not be 
received late and thus be ineligible for award consideration. 
 
 
 


